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SUPPLY, DELIVERY, INSTALLATION AND COMMISSIONING OF
FIRE PROTECTION FOR THE DATA CENTER

TO ALL PROSPECTIVE SUPPLIERS:

Please find herewith the responses to your queries on the Requests for Quotation (RFQ)
documents.

No. Reference Queries PPPC Response

1 Terms of Reference Are you considering The nozzle must be distributed

Technical
installing other nozzle above and beneath the raised
beneath the raised flooring? flooring for maximum fire

Specification protection coverage.

2 Form of Contract Is the form of contract No, the Form of Contract is not
included in the submission? included in the submission.

3 Terms of Reference Is subcontracting allowed? We will only allow

Section V.
subcontracting for the

Responsibility of the
installation and commissioning

Supplier
works.

For this purpose, and in relation
to Section III of the Terms of
Reference on "qualification of
bidders", the subcontractor must
have at least 3 years'
experience in the installation
and commissioning works of fire
protection equipment, and must
submit Certificate of Satisfactory
Service on completed projects
or any equivalent document
from at least 2 clients in the past. 3 years. The bidder, must on the
other hand, have at least 3
years' experience in the supply
and delivery of fire protection
equipment, and must submit
Certificate of Satisfactory
Service on completed projects
or any .equivalent document
from at least 2 clients in the past
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3 years.

Notwithstanding subcontracting
of the installation and
commissioning works, the
bidder/supplier shall be held
responsible for the work of its
subcontractor. (Please refer to
item 3(e), Section V of the
Terms of Reference)

4 Terms of Reference Can we submit a certificate Please refer to the form of
from our Distributor/Partner certification required under Item
that they authorized and 1, Section III of the Terms of

Qualification of the support our company, Reference. We will only allow

Bidders
instead of re-sellership? authorized distributors,

authorized re-seller or
authorized dealers, of fire
protection equipment.

Can we utilize certification of Certified engineers of the
engineers coming from our distributor/partner may be
Distributor/Partner? accepted, as long as the bidder

has access to the services
being provided by such
engineers. For this purpose, the
bidder must also submit a
certification from its
distributor/partner that they will
provide after-sales service and
maintenance support for the
goods supplied by the
bidder/supplier.
Notwithstanding, the supplier
shall remain responsible for
maintenance support and/or
repair on product defects.

Can we submit partner's Please refer to our response in
certificate of satisfactory Item 3 above.
service?

The PPP Center will no longer accept further queries after the issuance of this Bid Bulletin.

For your information.
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